Released under FOI

Field, Candice -
From: Schumann, Jo

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2013 3:36 PM

To: Field, Candice

Subject: FW: For your records under the gifts and hospitality register:

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED}

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED

For the register

Jo Schumann
Executive General Manager, Corporate Division
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 3, 23 Marcus Clarke St, Canberra, ACT, 2601 | GPO Box 3131, Canberra, ACT, 2601
T:02 6243 4981 | F: 02 6243 1035 | M: 0421 059 029
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5
From:
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2013 3:09 PM
To: Schumann, Jo

Cc:
Subject: For your records under the gifts and hospitality register: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Piease consider the envitonment hefore printing this email

Hi Jo,
For your records under the gifts and hospitality register:

_—- Christmas hamper from Vantage x 1 = estimated cost $30 { divided amongst team)
_- Christmas hamper from Vantage x 1 = estimated cost $30 ( divided amongst team)

- Champagne from Datacom x1 = estimated cost $50C { donated to social club)

- wine from Datacom x 1 = estimated cost $10 ( hoping to keep)

Regards

Executive Assistant to _I

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 3, 23 Marcus Clarke St, Canberra, ACT, 2601 | GPO Box 3131, Canberra, ACT, 2601
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